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      Posting Date:  Thursday, March 30, 2023 
 

Solicitation Number:   2223-44AR               
 
Description: Whiteboards and Tackboards 

P 
 

 AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION: (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should 
monitor the following web site for the issuance of Amendments: https://vrapp.vendorregistry.com/Bids/View/BidsList?BuyerId=2f302e8a-69b0-407b-
a21a-3368d004365e (b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this solicitation (1) by signing and returning the amendment, (2) by 
letter, or (3) by submitting a bid that indicates in some way that the bidder received the amendment.  (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms 
and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged. [02-2A005-1] 
 
QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017): The solicitation is amended as provided herein. Information or changes resulting from 
questions will be shown in a question-and-answer format. All questions received have been reprinted below. The “District’s Response” should be read 
without reference to the questions. The questions are included solely to provide a cross-reference to the potential offeror that submitted the question. 
Questions do not form a part of the contract.  The “District’s Response” does. Any restatement of part or all of an existing provision of the solicitation 
in an answer does not modify the original provision except as follows: underline text is added to the original provision. Stricken text is deleted. [02-
2A097-1] 

SUBMIT OFFER BY (OPENING DATE) AND TIME REMAINS THE SAME. 
 
 
Q1: I see where your RFQ will be for a year 4/17/23-/4/16/24 , do we need to hold the pricing for the year or 90 days ? 
A1: No change. Yes, pricing will need to be held for one year from date of award notice. 
 
Q2: When will you want these boards delivered? 
A2: No change. On an as needed basis for one year.  
 
Q3: Are you accepting alternates? 
A3: No change. No.  
 
Q4: Are you wanting installation and white glove services? 
A4: No change. No.  
 
Q5: How many copies do you want of this submission? 
A5: No change. See page 3. One.   
 
Q6: Is this awarded line by line or all or nothing? 
A6: No change. See page 12 of the solicitation clause “AWARD CRITERIA – BIDS:  and AWARD TO ONE OFFEROR:” 

 
Q7: Please confirm all markerboards/tackboards will be delivered to one central storage location. (i.e. 1160 Highway 501 East;  

      Conway, SC 29526) 
A7: No change.  Yes.  

 
Q8: Please confirm installation is NOT required as part of this solicitation. 
A8: No Change. See answer 4 above.  
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Q9: Do you have a required timeframe for delivery? 
A9: No Change. See answer 2 above. 

 
Q10: Due to the size of this solicitation, is Horry County Schools willing to pay a deposit prior to order entry? 
A10: No change. See page 13-14 in the solicitation clause “PAYMENT & INTEREST (FEB 2015)” 

 
Q11: Are the quantities provided below, by item, the minimum that you will purchase at a time? 
A11: No change.  No, this is the estimated quantity of boards used in one year.  

 
Q12: When are you expecting to want install on the whiteboards and tackboards? 
A12: No change. The District will handle installation of all boards.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
End of Amendment #1                                                                 
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